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RESOLUTION NO. 20-293:

Award Bid-2020 Pavement Marking Program (Round Two)-Engineer

The Commissioners do hereby approve the recommendations of Jeff Stauch, County Engineer and waive
all informalities and award the bid as follows.

Counly Engineer Marysville Operstions Faclllty
Enviroamentn! Engincer 16600 County Home Ruid
Bullding Depertment Mury sville, Ohiss 43040

2IIW Sinth Stecet LR Lkl

Mary svilte, Ohio 47040 F 937 645 3011

» 937

IF :g., ::; .}‘::'7 Richwood Outpoat

190 Heally Avenue

www co.unien ch.ustangineer . A
Richwoml, Ohio 43344

Public Service with intsgriy

MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: JeiY Stauch

DATE: August 14, 2020

SUBJECT: 2020 Union County Pavement Marking Bid (Round 2) Resulls

We have reviewed the referenced bids. They are tabulated below:

Bidder Bid
A&A Safety $109,814.49
Duramark $76,267.72

All bids were signed and contained proper surely. 1 recommend thot any informalities be waived and the
bid be awarded 1o Dura Mark, Inc, in the smount of $76,267.72.

JeiT Stauch, PE/PS BIll Narducci, PE Fred Slots, CBO
County Engmeer ! Envwanmental Engineer Aswstant Counly Enginger Chicl Building Oficial

Motion was moved by Charles Hall and seconded by Christiane Schmenk that this resolution be adopted
and was carried by the following vote:

Charles Hall, Yea
Steve Stolte, Yea
Christiane Schmenk, Yea
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